
1

disciplinarymatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org

From: KHAN, Muneeba <khanmun@who.int>
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 10:07 AM
To: disciplinarymatters.karachi@chipconsulting.org; raheel.ali@chipconsulting.org; 

Muzammil Shaikh
Cc: BABU, Kelash; ALI JATOI, Asif; DURRANI, Saima; LALANI, Afshan
Subject: UCPO Kiran (UC 11 Metroville - Gulshan Town) issues

Team CTC, 
 
This is to submit to your information that few critical issues were observed during Pre-campaign phase of NID 
Oct 2023 & during OBR Nov 23 from UC 11 Metroville, Gulshan town. UCPO Kiran Shehzadi is posted in the 
said UC. 
 
DEOC east identified fake coverage and fake social profile of the Metroville-11. During Oct NID 2023, found 
madrasa with < 5 year target intentionally hidden by UC level staff. During further validation by DDPO and IO, 
40 more madrasa were identified in UC, that were removed intentionally by UC level staff as those were 
refusals. These said madrasas were also not included in microplans. Positive environmental site in Oct 2023 
(Rashid Minhas), this UC is one of the draining UC. 
 
An extensive investigation was carried out after OBR Nov 23 in response to these critical observatons. The 
issues identified after the investigation were Operational failures, Refusal recorded as NA, Refusal child 
covered on chalking but not on tally sheet, Fake coverage, Unrecorded refusals, Chalking and tally sheet 
filling issues. 
 
These all issues indicate Weak supervision and monitoring by UC level staff assigned there (UCPO Kiran 
Shehzadi). This was also identified that she has deployed her relatives in the same UC also. 
 
In continuation to these issues identified, you are advised to proceed as per SOPs. 
 
 
Regards, 
Dr Muneeba Hashmi 
IO - Khi East 


